From: noreply@revize.com

To: Bobbi Birk-LaBarge

Cc: Jennifer Poyer

Subject: [External] Committee/Commission Application
Date: Thursday, February 27, 2025 8:29:29 PM
Attachments: inbound1900385262421550899.pdf

Name = Garrett Lysne

Address = 1865 Jaynes Rd Kronenwetter, WI

Email-Address = lysnegl0@gmail.com

Phone-Number = 7153231896

select-1705717723607[] = CLIPP
Why-are-you-interested-in-serving-on-thisthese-particular-groups = | am interested in serving
this group because it aligns well with my career and items that | deal with on a day to day
basis which could provide valuable input for the community.
How-are-your-experiences-or-qualifications-related-to-the-selected-committeecommission = |
am a professional engineer and my area of expertise consists of roadways and bridges. | have
been a project engineer on WisDOT construction projects for 5 years.
Describe-your-professional-background-and-other-community-involvement-current-or-in-the-
past = | have previously provided construction oversite as the project leader for 6 WisDOT
construction projects. | also was recently sworn into and joined the Redevelopment Committee
with the village to further assist the community.

DATE = 2025-02-27

Client IP = 135.131.219.18
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7 YEARS OF EXPERIENCE

EDUCATION

BS, Civil Engineering, University of
Wisconsin — Platteville

PROFESSIONAL REGISTRATIONS
Professional Engineer (PE): WI

LICENSES & CERTIFICATIONS

HTCP Certifications: MCT, NUCDENSITY,
PCCTECH, TMS

OSHA 10
Bridge Coatings Inspection, AMPP

FHWA/NHI Certified Bridge Inspection
Team Leader

FHWA/NHI Certified Bridge Safety Inspector
Open Water Diver, PADI

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS
ASCE American Society of Civil Engineers

CONTINUING EDUCATION
Continuing Education Program, ACEC-WI

General Sessions, WAPA 64th
Annual Conference

WI Treatment Design and Considerations
Contech Engineered Solutions

NC Region Construction Training,
WisDQOT DTSD

Material Quality Control, WisDOT

Construction Standards & Material Quality
Control, WisDOT DTSD

Erosion Control, WisDOT

HMA & PWL Paving Inspection, WisDOT
Concrete Paving Inspection, WisDOT
Work Zone Awareness, WisDOT

OSHA 10 Road Construction
Safety Training
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GARRETT LYSNE, PE, BCI
Construction Project Engineer

Mr. Lysne is an experienced Project Leader with a wide variety of project types. He is
capable of administering projects, coordinating with project stakeholders, and problem-
solving field issues as they arise. He is able to recognize issues before they become
problems and is willing to put in extra effort when needed to ensure project success.
He has led projects with unique challenges and has been involved with large scale
conflict resolution. He is also capable of leading multiple projects at the same time. His
engineering experience includes interstate bridge inspection for WisDOT's NC Region;
PWL inspection/testing; complex staging on Madison's Beltline and Interstate 1-39; and
inspection for earthwork, rock excavation, concrete pavement, bridge construction,
sign structures, box culverts, and ancillary structure bolt testing.

Garrett also has experience with roadside safety design and is efficient with GPS and
AutoCAD Civil3D. He completed the FHWA/WisDOT Safety Inspection of In-Service
Bridges program and has his Underwater Dive Certification

AREAS OF EXPERTISE

* AASHTOWare Project ¢ C(lient communication

® WisDOT policies and procedures ® Conflict resolution

* Roadway and bridge * Complex construction staging
construction inspection * Constructability review of plans

® Construction oversight * Bridge painting inspection

¢ Control of materials * High strength bolt and anchor rod

* Change management inspection

PROJECT EXPERIENCE

WisDOT Construction Project Leader

* (TH CX, T Oxford, Chapman Creek Bridge, Marquette County, ID 6748-02-70.
Construction Cost: $740K.

® Main Street, V Westfield, Westfield Creek Bridge, Marquette County,
ID 6744-02-70. Construction Cost: $710K.

® STH 153, Marathon Co Line to USH 45, Elderon to USH 45, Shawano County,
ID 6108-02-60. Construction Cost: $1.2M.

® STH 23, Columbia County Line to Marquette County Line, Adams County,
ID 6566-0072. Construction Cost: $2M.

® STH 82, Mauston to I-39, STH 13 to CTH B, Adams County, ID 1430-01-77.
Construction Cost: $5.7M.

® Sign Bridge Replacement/Rehabilitation (36 Structures), Southwest Region-Wide,
ID 1009-30-16. Construction Cost: $265K.

WisDOT Construction Assistant Project Leader
® USH 12, Beltline Overlay, Dane County, ID 1206-06-78. Construction Cost: $12M.

® 1-90 EB, Wisconsin Dells to Portage, Ishnala Rd to Schepps Rd, Sauk County,
ID 1014-00-77. Construction Cost: $5M.

WisDOT Construction Inspector

® STH 67, Plymouth to Kiel, Suhrke Rd to STH 32/57, Sheboygan/Manitowoc
Counties, IDs 4550-03-71 & 4550-04-71. Construction Cost: $7.6M.

¢ 1-39 Corridor Reconstruction, CTH AB to USH 12/18 Interchange, Dane County, IDs
1007-12-74/75. Construction Cost $31M.

® USH 12, Beltline Overlay, Dane County, ID 1206-06-78. Construction Cost: $12M.
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Internship Experience

® Intern inspector (private firm) for multi-stage interstate reconstruction project
that included grading, asphalt paving, bridge construction, and culvert installation
on [-94 in Dunn County.

® Bridge inspection intern for WisDOT NC Region. Also supervised maintenance and
roadway repair crews.

* Interninspector (private firm) for grading, prefabricated bridges, concrete island,
sidewalks, and retaining walls for a multi-use bike path in Sheboygan County. Also
provided assistance with estimates and change orders. Provided spreadsheet
design for IRA.
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